Jeanann Dawson

From: Jay Sikes

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:04 PM
To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: RE: flood permit info

Hey Jeanann....its OK to put Mr Pepe’s rough-in inspection back on for tomorrow.

Thanks for your help,

Jay Sikes, CFM

Assistant Development Services Director/ Manager of Planning Services
Harnett County Development Services

420 McKinney Pkwy (Physical)

PO Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, NC 27546

910-893-7525, x2

510-814-6418

910-814-6459 (fax)

www.harnett.org/planning

From: Jay Sikes

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:11 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: flood permit info

Hey ID.....Mr Pepe will wait for the surveyor to set his elevation, then call for his rough-in.

Thanks,
jay

Jay Sikes, CFM

Assistant Development Services Director/ Manager of Planning Services
Harnett County Development Services

420 McKinney Pkwy (Physical)

PO Box 65 (Mailing)



Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7525, x2
9510-814-6418
910-814-6459 (fax)
www.harnett.org/planning

From: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:48 AM

To: Jay Sikes <jsikes@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: flood permit info

Oh he is sly, he asked for inspection for tomorrow I was thinking he had sent to you and you approved

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
jdawson@harnett.org

From: Jay Sikes <jsikes@harnett.org>

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: flood permit info

Not yet. Going to send it when completed.

Jay Sikes, CFM

Assistant Development Services Director/ Manager of Planning Services
Harnett County Development Services

420 McKinney Pkwy (Physical)

PO Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, NC 27546

910-893-7525, x2

910-814-6418



